GEORGE SASSOWER

16 LAKE STREET
WHITE PLAINS, N.Y. 10603

914-949-2169

May 23, 1997

William K. Suter, Rksg.

Clerk, Supreme Court of the U.GoS.
1 Virst: Street,; N.E,

Washington, D.C. 20545

Re: William P. Barr and Kenneth W. Starr
Fule 8.2

Dear Mr. Suter,

I received returned today, without explanation, my
above petition dated May 18, 19952.

I request the formal processing of same since,
under any standard, the charges, professjemnally and otherwvise,
are serious, and must be addressed by the-above and the Court.
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MOS\?Respectgiiizih
Somp SOWER

GEORGE
cc: Attorney General William P. Earﬁ ' ;
Solicitor General Kenneth W,/ Starr \
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